No. ;)'g_&_,é

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the, 2.& / e ) 25

From: - CCF(T) Rampur. To : D. C. F. Kinnaur.

Sub: Diversion of 7.3722 Ha. of forest land as additional forest land requirement
in already approved diversion in favour of Shongtong Karchham Hydro
Electric Project, HPPCL under the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division
Distt. Kinnaur, H.P. (Online No. FP/HP/HYD/4061/2019).

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo No. 8692 dated 13.09.2023 on the subject cited
above.
% From the perusal of your reply some shortcomings have been noticed which are as
under:-

Point No. 1 It is not clear from your reply, whether you have uploaded the KML files of 6
Nos dumping sites of previous proposal and 4 Nos of present proposal or not ?

Point No. 3. In response to this observation you are submitting two types of reply, on the
one hand you are intimating that Final Muck Management Plan has been
attached, on the other hand you are intimating that above plan has been
forwarded to HP State Pollution Control Board for approval which will be
submitted before Stage-1I approval.

Point No. 4  In reply to this observation you have not intimated the total outlay of revised CAT
Plan. You are requested to intimate revised outlay of CAT plan and detail of
deposition of fund by user agency along with documentary proof.

Point No. 5. The reply to this observation be prepared in the following format along with
other detail:-

Detail of plantation raised against Stipulation No. 15 of GOI dated 14.11.2022
(Regeneration of equivalent area of degraded forest land )

Sr. No. | Year of | Name of | Name of | Area in | Amount | Remarks
Plantation Range/Block/Beat | area ha utilized




Point No. 6. In reply to this observation you have intimated that on dated 18.01.2023 Project
proponent have been penalized with Rs.41,21,058/- with 12% interest from the date of reporting
of violation. But you have not intimated whether the above amount has been deposited by project
authorities or not.

Point No. 9 In reply to this observation you have intimated that KML file of earlier proposal
of 63.5015 ha is being uploaded on PARIVESH however, GOI had clearly directed to upload the

same. In this regard it may be made clear whether the KML file provided earlier in the shape of
CD is final or KML file will be uploaded.

The serial number at which the documents have been uploaded shall be
mentioned in the reply. You are, therefore, requested to submit your reply immediately to this

office. m
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